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The Congregational Church at Shopiere, a gabled rectangular building three bays 
long with a frame chapel and kitchen in the rear, is constructed of locally 
quarried buff limestone. The coursed limestone blocks are rough-cut and rock- 
faced. Built between 1850 and 1853 at a cost of $2000, the church is basically 
Greek Revival in style, with a wood entablature including a plain wide frieze 
board and a front pediment. The stone front, without fenestration, is treated 
in blind recessed panels to suggest perfectly plain engaged pilasters. This 
front is broken by a rectangular frame tower with side entrance doors, possibly 
added between 1853 and 1871. (The church records from this period no longer 
exist.) Above it is an octagonal frame belfry, surmounted by a tall steeple, 
probably finished after the body of the church. The first bell and belfry of 
the church were provided by Jacob Dockstader, mill owner, and Caleb Culver 
before 1867. The first bell, which was later cracked and repaired, is now in 
the neighboring Shopiere Methodist Church.

The New England backgrounds of the settlers are reflected in Colonial influences 
in the flush wood bell tower and octagonal belfry. 19th century Gothic and 
Italianate adaptations include the round headed windows with labeled lintels 
on the first and second story windows of the octagonal drum. In 1871 Gothic 
pointed windows were added to the east and west sides of the sanctuary and a 
new chapel was dedicated, taking the place of the chapel which served as a 
church while the stone building grew.

The Congregational Church, in use to date, has had minor repair and renovation 
in the interior, and the addition of a basement under the 1871 chapel and a 
kitchen wing in the back, all of which do not detract from the excellent 
condition of the structure built from 1850-1871.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Shopiere Congregational Church of 1850-1853 is a fine example of Greek 
Revival stone architecture. It was built by Yankee settlers in a material 
indigenous to Wisconsin. Cited by Richard Perrin in Historic Wisconsin 
Buildings as an outstanding example of the use of locally quarried limestone 
in constructing some of Wisconsin 1 s finest churches, it also displays, according 
to Perrin, New England influence in the flush wood board tower and octagonal 
belfry reminiscent of 18th century Colonial architecture.

With its additions completed before 1871, the structure blends stylistic 
adaptations of the mid-nineteenth century, such as the tower with round headed 
windows with Gothic labels and drum with Italianate lintels with pendants, 
and the 1871 pointed Gothic windows in the sanctuary, all in a manner that 
reflects Victorian eclecticism but does not detract from the stone simplicity 
of the main block.

The Shopiere Congregational Church is probably the second oldest in continuous 
use in Rock County, and is older than the present Itaiianate edifice of its 
mother church, the First Congregational Church of Beloit. The Reverend Stephen 
Peet, father of Beloit College and planner of the Chicago Theological Seminary, 
rode from the then stone Congregational Church in Beloit to Shopiere to begin 
services and was influential in establishing a charter for the Shopiere Church 
in 1844. Members met in a log schoolhouse, then in the chapel which was built 
first at the south (back) end of the present church, until the present church 
block was completed in 1853. Louis P. Harvey, the second of Wisconsin's Civil 
War Governors, was the most famous member of the congregation.
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